
                    CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

 

                              15728 Main Street, Mill Creek, WA 98012 (425) 745-1891 

  
 

  

 

Pam Pruitt, Mayor • Brian Holtzclaw, Mayor Pro Tem 

Mark Bond • Mike Todd • Vince Cavaleri • Jared Mead • John Steckler 

   

 

Regular meetings of the Mill Creek City Council shall be held on the first, second and fourth Tuesdays of 
each month commencing at 6:00 p.m. in the Mill Creek Council Chambers located at 15728 Main Street, Mill 
Creek, Washington. Your participation and interest in these meetings are encouraged and very much 
appreciated. We are trying to make our public meetings accessible to all members of the public. If you 
require special accommodations, please call the office of the Acting City Clerk at (425) 921-5725 three days 
prior to the meeting.  

 

The City Council may consider and act on any matter called to its attention at such meetings, whether or not 
specified on the agenda for said meeting. Participation by members of the audience will be allowed as set 
forth on the meeting agenda or as determined by the Mayor or the City Council.  

 

To comment on subjects listed on or not on the agenda, ask to be recognized during the Audience 
Communication portion of the agenda. Please stand at the podium and state your name and address for the 
official record. Please limit your comments to the specific item under discussion. Time limitations shall be at 
the discretion of the Mayor or City Council.  

 

Study sessions of the Mill Creek City Council may be held as part of any regular or special meeting. Study 
sessions are informal, and are typically used by the City Council to receive reports and presentations, review 
and evaluate complex matters, and/or engage in preliminary analysis of City issues or City Council business.  

   

 

Next Ordinance No. 2018-826 

Next Resolution No. 2018-572 

March 6, 2018 

City Council Meeting 

6:00 PM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 

A. Public comment on items on or not on the agenda   
 
STUDY SESSION 
 

B. Long Term Strategic Planning 

• Fiscal Responsibility  

• Customer Service  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

C. Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruction Project   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 



 
D. City Council Meeting Minutes of January 23, 2018   
E. City Council Meeting Minutes of February 6, 2018   

 
REPORTS 
 

F. Mayor/Council   
G. City Manager 

• Quarterly Financial Report  

• AWC Legislative Bulletin 

• Council Planning Schedule   
 
AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 

H. Public comment on items on or not on the agenda  
 
RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

(Confidential Session of the Council)  
 

I. Discuss potential litigation pursuant to RCW 42.30.110 (1)(i) 

  

No action anticipated.    
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Page 2 of 80



. )
Agenda Item # E2

W A S H I N G T O N Meeting Date: March 6, 2018

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SUMMARY
City of Mill Creek, Washington

AGENDA ITEM: PRESENTATION: LONG TERM STRATEGIC PLANNING

PROPOSED MOTION: N/A

KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY:
The Government Finance Officers Association recommends that all governmental entities use

some form of strategic planning to provide a long—terrnperspective for service delivery and
budgeting, thus establishing logical links between authorized spending and broad organizational
goals.

In his management book The Dance of Change, management author Peter Senge, references the
importance for organizations to deliberately manage their future. Unfortunately, managing the
future often comes head to head with the pressure of the immediate day-to-day management
needs of the organization.

The need to get critical day-to-day management issues handled is important to every

organization. This drive to get things done can at times overshadow the need to think and act

strategically on the future of the organization. How does an organization ?nd balance?

The key is to develop a strategic plan that is integrated into the business systems of the
organization. The strategic plan should be integrated into the City’s business practices by
linking the Council’s agenda (goals), budget, other approved plans (e.g., Capital Improvement
Plan, Comprehensive Plan), departmental work plans and any current and/or newly developed
performance measures into the plan.

Integrated strategic planning creates a balance that aligns both the City’s ?nancial and human
capital to focus on achieving strategic goals and objectives.

The City began integrated strategic planning in 2016 with development and implementation of
the City’s Guiding Principles. At the Councils February 13. 2018 meeting, the City Manager
presented an overview of the integrated strategic planning process and described the next steps in
the process as the City continues to develop a long term strategic plan.

At its February 27 meeting, the Council, City Manager and Leadership Team engaged in the first
of several “brainstorming" sessions in order to begin to identify those priorities, projects and
initiatives to be accomplished over the next several years in the areas of Community Preservation
and Civic Pride.

At its March 6 meeting, the Council, City Manager and Leadership Team will focus on the areas

of Fiscal Responsibility and Customer Service.

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 3 of 80



City Council Agenda Summary
Page 2

This work will ultimately generate a long tenn strategic plan that will link the Counci1’sgoals,
budget, other approved plans, departmentalwork plans and any current and/or newly developed
performance measures into the plan.

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:
0 Planning Workbook

Respectfully Submitted:

Rebecca C. Polizzotto
City Manager

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 4 of 80



4:-£1

i1l“Cree
Shared Vision I Bright Future
Council Planning Workbook

.4 _r__

,.‘1V‘\l/xlxiiiff/?*e/ek
\\’A S H I X Gal 0 N

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 5 of 80



Goal 1: Fiscal Responsibility
To responsibly manage the City's ?nancial resources to provide quality public services, cultivate
economic prosperity, and maintain a sustainable budget.

Goal Overview
From a policy perspective: 1) Why is this goal important to you? 2) What do you envision achieving
forthe City through this goal?

\/L Lcits n in ' LLLt wLt stan

c n mic wnta ns- a Ltit t Lnanc L n -t m

needs.

Council Priorities

Strategic Objectives Purpose

1. Dex/eLQp,adapt and implement a LQng— 1. _ nsa ?nancial,

term {Lscmma naaement pmnan_ol_ rcsmLgLa

accampangé LngpQL'Lc'Lesas neealeol. the Longterm.

2. Institute aata anaqésts and 2. 1‘ id Wci irvawciat

performancemanaaements st ms. t nas t at Lm aott

cttggand take apprgpriate
pmacttvemeasaees.

3. lmpLementLinkage betweenbudget and 3.

_
wsu t Cit ’s

strateatc pLav\,v\,Lv\.a St at 1:5 3 Wit at 9‘

Lnteits business
peacttces.

4. CQmpLetecgmpzehensivefeeand [ate 4. Ta ensar::_e_e_srvlic 5

studies.
_

SM Vlb ’C

a r Eat and at

stzactare and Lessenthe
Qx/eeaLLtax baeaen.

MjllCreekCitywldeVi5ion|Projectldenti?cation - o - - - - - - o c o - o - o o - o o - - o - - - o o - - - - o 2

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 6 of 80



Goal 1: Fiscal Responsibility
To responsibly manage the City's financial resources to provide quality public services, cultivate
economic prosperity, and maintain a sustainable budget.

Goal Overview
From a policy perspective: 1) Why is this goal important to you? 2) What do you envision achieving
forthe City through this goal?

Council Priorities

Strategic Objectives Purpose

1. 1

2. 2

3 3

4 4.

MillCreekCitywideVision|l’rojectIdentification - 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 0 t 0 o o o o - 0 0 0 - - - 0 0 0 - 0 - 0 0 0 3

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 7 of 80



Goal 2: Community Preservation
To support the development, maintenance and revitalization of public and private property to
ensure the continuation of Mill Creek as a safe, clean and well maintained community.

Goal Overview
From a policy perspective: 1) Why is this goal important to you? 2) What do you envision achieving
forthe City through this goal?

Council Priorities

Strategic Objectives Purpose

1. 1

2 2.

3. 3

4. 4

Mi11CreekCitywideVision|Projectldentification - - o o - - - - o - o o - - o - - - - - - - - o - - ~ - - - - - 4

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 8 of 80



Goal 3: Civic Pride
To achieve strong community spirit by promoting active civic participation, public—private
partnershps and transparency in government.

Goal Overview
From a policy perspective: 1) Why is this goal important to you? 2) What do you envision achieving
forthe City through this goal?

Council Priorities
Strategic Objectives Purpose

1. 1

2 2.

3 3

4 4.

Mil1CreekCitywideVisionlProjectIdentification o - - o o o o a o a ........... . ....0 .. ... 5

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 9 of 80



Goal 4: Customer Service
To provide excellent service to all who interact with the City by recruiting, training and retaining
a skilled, innovative and dynamic workforce.

Goal Overview
From a policy perspective: 1) Why is this goal important to you? 2) What do you envision achieving
forthe City through this goal? '

Council Priorities
Strategic Objectives Purpose

1. 1

2. 2

3. 3

4. 4

MillCreekCitywideVision I Projectldentification 0 I I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 I - 0 I I - - I 0 0 6

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 10 of 80



Goal 5: Recreational Opportunities
To facilitate diverse recreational opportunities for people of all ages.

Goal Overview
From a policy perspective: 1) Why is this goal important to you? 2) What do you envision achieving
for the City through this goal?

Council Priorities
Strategic Objectives Purpose

1. 1

2. 2

3 3

4. 4

MillCreekCitywideVision I Projectldenti?cation - - o - o - o o - o - - o - - - o - o - c - o - - - o o - - - o 7

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 11 of 80



Goal 6: Public Safety
To protect the life, health and property of residents, visitors and businesses through the delivery
of community focused public safety services.

Goal Overview
From a policy perspective: 1) Why is this goal important to you? 2) What do you envision achieving
forthe City through this goal?

Council Priorities
Strategic Objectives Purpose

1 1.

2. 2

3 3

4. 4

MillCreel<CitywideVisionlhojectldenli?cation can can ---so ---- o-- o con - coon coo - - 8

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 12 of 80



Goal 7: Economic Prosperity
To engage in proactive economic development efforts that result in a robust local economy and
position tl1e City as a destination of choice.

Goal Overview
From a policy perspective: 1) Why is this goal important to you? 2) What do you envision achieving
forthe City through this goal?

Council Priorities
Strategic Objectives Purpose

1 1.

2 2.

3 3

4 4

M_illCreekCitywideVisionlProjectIdenti?cation - o o o - - o o o o o - o o o - - o o a o - o - - o o o - - o o 9

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 13 of 80



Goal 8: Leadership
To in?uence regional, state and national matters impacting our community through the
engagement of staff and elected officials.

Goal Overview
From a policy perspective: 1) Why is this goal important to you? 2) What do you envision achieving
forthe City through this goal?

Council Priorities
Strategic Objectives Purpose

1. 1

2 2.

3 3.

4 4,

MilICreel<CitywideVision|ProjectIdenti?cation - o o o - o - - - - - - o o - - o o o o - o o - - o o - - ~ - o 10

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 14 of 80



Goal 9: Long Term Planning
To maintain the City's special community character by carefully evaluating future opportunities
for short and long term benefits in order to protect land use, infrastructure, economic
development and service delivery standards.

Goal Overview
From a policy perspective: 1) Why is this goal important to you? 2) What do you envision achieving
forthe City through this goal?

Council Priorities
Strategic Objectives Purpose

1 1

2 2.

3 3

4 4.

MillCreekCitywideVision|l’rojectldenti?cation - - o - - - o - o - - - - o o - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - 11

AGENDA ITEM #B.

Long Term Strategic Planning Fiscal Responsibility Customer Service Page 15 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 16 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 17 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 18 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 19 of 80



SPEC 

REFERENCE
ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

DIV 1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1-05SP CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING LS 1 15,000$          15,000$                        

1-07SP MINOR CHANGE CALC 1 50,000$          50,000$                        

1-07 SPCC PLAN LS 1 5,000$            5,000$                           

1-07SP ARCHAEOLOGICAL AND HISTORICAL SALVAGE EST 1 5,000$            5,000$                           

1-09SP MOBIIZATION LS 1 440,000$        440,000$                      

1-10 PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN HR 30,240 6$                    181,440$                      

1-10 FLAGGERS HR 429 65$                  27,885$                        

1-10 CONSTRUCTION SIGNS CLASS A SF 687 20$                  13,740$                        

1-10 FORCE ACCOUNT - MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC CONTROL EST 1 50,000$          50,000$                        

DIV 2 EARTHWORK

2-02SP REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES AND OBSTRUCTIONS LS 1 17,800$          17,800$                        

2-02SP REMOVING ASPHALT CONC. PAVEMENT SY 2,427 12$                  29,124$                        

2-02SP REMOVING CEMENT CONC. CURB AND GUTTER LF 152 10$                  1,520$                           

2-02SP REMOVING ASPHALT CONC. CURB LF 1,234 5$                    6,170$                           

2-02SP REMOVING CEMENT CONC. SIDEWALK SY 60 20$                  1,200$                           

2-02SP REMOVING ASPHALT CONC. SIDEWALK SY 1,034 10$                  10,340$                        

2-02SP SAW CUTTING LF 356 3$                    1,068$                           

2-02SP REMOVING DRAINAGE STRUCTURE EA 11 700$               7,700$                           

2-03 ROADWAY EXCAVATION INCL. HAUL CY 798 22$                  17,556$                        

2-03 GRAVEL BORROW INCL. HAUL TN 92 17$                  1,564$                           

2-09 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION CLASS A INCL. HAUL CY 138 50$                  6,900$                           

2-09 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION CLASS B INCL. HAUL CY 377 25$                  9,425$                           

2-09 SHORING OR EXTRA EXCAVATION CLASS A LS 1 9,252$            9,252$                           

DIV 4 BASES

4-04 CRUSHED SURFACING BASE COURSE TN 628 40$                  25,120$                        

4-04 CRUSHED SURFACING TOP COURSE TN 194 50$                  9,700$                           

4-05SP CELLULAR CONCRETE FILL CY 3,323 150$               498,450$                      

DIV 5 SURFACE TREATMENTS AND PAVEMENTS

5-04 PLANING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SY 983 10$                  9,830$                           

5-04 HMA CL. 1/2 IN. PG 64-22 TN 541 100$               54,100$                        

5-04 HMA CL. 1 IN. PG 64-22 TN 1,082 100$               108,200$                      

5-04 COMPACTION PRICE ADJUSTMENT CALC -1 -$                     -$                                   

DIV 6 STRUCTURES

6-02 CONC. CLASS 4000 CY 1,716 550$               943,800$                      

6-02 ST. REINF. BAR LB 330,000 1.4$                462,000$                      

6-02 EPOXY-COATED STEEL REINF. BAR LB 11,700 2$                    23,400$                        

6-02 DEFICIENT STRENGTH CONC. PRICE ADJUSTMENT CALC -1 -$                     -$                                   

6-02SP FURNISH AND INSTALL 26-IN VOIDED SLAB LS 1 232,320$        232,320$                      

6-05SP FURNISHING ST. PILING LF 30,000 16$                  480,000$                      

6-05 DRIVING ST. PILE EA 504 700$               352,800$                      

6-06 BRIDGE RAILING TYPE BP LF 988 100$               98,800$                        

6-08 MEMBRANE WATERPROOFING (DECK SEAL) SY 274 30$                  8,220$                           

6-10 PEDESTRIAN BARRIER LF 976 200$               195,200$                      

6-20SP MODULAR BLOCK WALL SF 659 40$                  26,360$                        

DIV 7 DRAINAGE STRUCTURES. STORM SEWERS, SANITARY SEWERS, WATER MAINS AND CONDUITS

7-02 SCHEDULE A CULV. PIPE 24 IN. DIAM. LF 60 100$               6,000$                           

7-04 SCHEDULE A STORM SEWER PIPE 12 IN. DIAM. LF 659 75$                  49,425$                        

7-04 SCHEDULE A STORM SEWER PIPE 18 IN. DIAM. LF 90 100$               9,000$                           

7-04SP ELASTOMERIC CHECK VALVE 12 IN. DIAM EA 1 500$               500$                              

7-04SP ELASTOMERIC CHECK VALVE 18 IN. DIAM EA 1 750$               750$                              

7-05 COMBINATION INLET EA 2 1,500$            3,000$                           

7-05 CATCH BASIN TYPE 1 EA 8 2,000$            16,000$                        

7-05 CATCH BASIN TYPE 2 48 IN. DIAM. EA 2 5,000$            10,000$                        

7-05 CONCRETE INLET EA 4 2,000$            8,000$                           

7-05 ADJUST CATCH BASIN EA 3 450$               1,350$                           

7-08SP SHORING OR EXTRA EXCAVATION CLASS B SF 142 5$                    710$                              

7-08 PLUGGING EXISTING PIPE EA 6 600$               3,600$                           

7-20SP MODULAR WETLAND SYSTEM (MWS-L-4-8-V) EA 1 31,000$          31,000$                        

7-20SP MODULAR WETLAND SYSTEM (MWS-L-6-8-V) EA 1 39,500$          39,500$                        

DIV 8 MISCELLANEOUS CONSTRUCTION

8-01 HIGH VISIBILITY SILT FENCE LF 1,899 4$                    7,596$                           

8-01 INLET PROTECTION EA 17 90$                  1,530$                           

8-01SP EROSION CONTROL AND WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION LS 1 30,000$          30,000$                        

8-02 TOPSOIL TYPE B AC 0.03 50,000$          1,500$                           

8-02 SEEDING, FERTILIZING BY HAND SY 145.00 7$                    1,015$                           

8-02SP NATIVE WETLAND SEED MIX SF 371 2$                    742$                              

8-02SP SITKA WILLOW STAKES EA 77 5$                    385$                              

8-04SP CEMENT CONC. VERTICAL CURB AND GUTTER LF 2,033 45$                  91,485$                        

8-09 RAISED PAVEMENT MARKER TYPE 2 HUND 0.24 2,000$            480$                              

8-12SP COATED CHAIN LINK FENCE TYPE 4 LF 915 35$                  32,025$                        

8-14SP CEMENT CONC. SIDEWALK SY 859 80$                  68,720$                        

8-14 CEMENT CONC. CURB RAMP TYPE PARALLEL EA 2 3,500$            7,000$                           

8-14 CEMENT CONC. CURB RAMP TYPE COMBINATION EA 1 3,500$            3,500$                           

8-22 PAINT LINE LF 3,750 1$                    3,750$                           

8-22 PLASTIC TRAFFIC ARROW EA 3 200$               600$                              

8-22 PLASTIC CROSSWALK LINE SF 442 10$                  4,420$                           

8-22 PLASTIC STOP LINE LF 16 30$                  480$                              

8-22 PLASTIC BICYCLE LANE SYMBOL EA 3 350$               1,050$                           

7-05 ABANDON EXISTING MANHOLE EA 2 1,000$            2,000$                           

7-05SP ABANDON EXISTING CATCH BASIN EA 9 1,000$            9,000$                           

8-20SP ADJUST VAULT ACCESS TO GRADE EA 1 1,000$            1,000$                           

8-13 ADJUST MONUMENT CASE AND COVER EA 1 400$               400$                              

8-13 MONUMENT CASE, COVER, AND PIPE EA 1 2,000$            2,000$                           

8-21 PERMANENT SIGNING LS 1 4,000$            4,000$                           

CONSTRUCTION COST SUBTOTAL 4,889,497$                   

Contingency 10% 488,950$                      Rev. by GMH 2/16/18

Construction Management/Administration (G&O Contract) 611,300$                      Rev. by GMH 2/16/18

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST 5,989,747$                   

Opinion of Probable Costs - Ad-Ready

City of Mill Creek - 35th Avenue SE Improvements

Revised - February 9, 2018

AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 20 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 21 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 22 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 23 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 24 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 25 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 26 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 27 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 28 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 29 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 30 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 31 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 32 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 33 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 34 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 35 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 36 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 37 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 38 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 39 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 40 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 41 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 42 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 43 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 44 of 80



A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #C

.

C
ontract for C

onstruction M
anagem

ent Services for 35th Ave SE R
econstruc...

Page 45 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 46 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 47 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 48 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #C.

Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave SE Reconstruc... Page 49 of 80



ID Task 
Mode

Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors

1 35TH AVENUE SE RECONSTRUCTION
2 Advertisement 0 days Mon 1/15/18 Mon 1/15/18
3 Open Bids 0 days Mon 2/12/18 Mon 2/12/18 2FS+4 wks
4 NTP 0 days Fri 3/9/18 Fri 3/9/18 3FS+4 wks
5 Mobilization 6 days Mon 3/12/18 Mon 3/19/18 4
6 Construction Surveying 3 days Tue 3/20/18 Thu 3/22/18 5
7 Portable Changeable Message Sign 1 day Tue 3/20/18 Tue 3/20/18 5
8 Construction Signs Class A 2 days Wed 3/21/18 Thu 3/22/18 7
9 Site Preparation 18 days Tue 3/20/18 Thu 4/12/18
10 Temporary Erosion Control 2 days Tue 3/20/18 Wed 3/21/18 5
11 Removal of Miscellaneous Items 4 days Thu 3/22/18 Tue 3/27/18 10
12 Saw Cutting 2 days Wed 3/28/18 Thu 3/29/18 11
13 Removal of Asphalt Pavement 6 days Fri 3/30/18 Fri 4/6/18 12
14 Removal of Cement Pavement 2 days Fri 3/30/18 Mon 4/2/18 12
15 Shoring/Excavation 4 days Mon 4/9/18 Thu 4/12/18 13
16 Remove Existing Storm Drain Pipe 1 day Tue 4/3/18 Tue 4/3/18 14
17 Removing Drainage Structure 3 days Tue 4/3/18 Thu 4/5/18 14
18 Drainage 121 days Tue 4/3/18 Tue 9/18/18
19 Install Drainage Structure 6 days Fri 4/13/18 Fri 4/20/18 15
20 Adjust Catch Basin 1 day Tue 9/18/18 Tue 9/18/18 40
21 Plugging Existing Pipe 1 day Tue 4/3/18 Tue 4/3/18 14
22 Install Drainage Pipe 3 days Mon 4/23/18 Wed 4/25/18 15,19
23 Structure Installation 140 days Mon 3/12/18 Fri 9/21/18
24 Procure Piles 55 days Mon 3/12/18 Fri 5/25/18 4
25 Test Piles 15 days Tue 3/20/18 Mon 4/9/18 5
26 Conc. Class 4000 50 days Tue 5/29/18 Mon 8/6/18 28SS+10 days
27 Moment Slab Barrier 5 days Tue 8/7/18 Mon 8/13/18 26,31
28 St. Reinf. Bar 50 days Tue 5/15/18 Mon 7/23/18 31SS+20 days
29 Epoxy Coated Steel Reinf. Bar 35 days Tue 6/5/18 Mon 7/23/18 26SS+5 days
30 26" Voided Slab 4 days Tue 7/24/18 Fri 7/27/18 29
31 Drive Piles 60 days Tue 4/17/18 Mon 7/9/18 25FS+5 days
32 Bridge Railing Type BP 31 days Mon 7/30/18 Mon 9/10/18 30
33 Membrane Waterproofing (Deck Seal) 5 days Mon 7/30/18 Fri 8/3/18 30
34 Pedestrian Barrier 31 days Tue 8/7/18 Tue 9/18/18 26
35 Modular Block Wall 3 days Wed 9/19/18 Fri 9/21/18 34
36 Surfacing and Pavement 30 days Tue 8/7/18 Mon 9/17/18
37 Cellular Concrete Fill 3 days Tue 8/7/18 Thu 8/9/18 26
38 Gravel Base Courses 2 days Fri 8/31/18 Mon 9/3/18 37FS+15 days
39 Planing Bituminous Pavement 1 day Thu 9/6/18 Thu 9/6/18 41
40 Asphalt Pavement 5 days Tue 9/11/18 Mon 9/17/18 39,32
41 Cement Conc. Vertical Curb and Gutter 2 days Tue 9/4/18 Wed 9/5/18 38
42 Cement Conc. Sidewalk 3 days Thu 9/6/18 Mon 9/10/18 41
43 Cement Conc. Curb Ramp Type Parallel 1 day Tue 9/11/18 Tue 9/11/18 42
44 Cement Conc. Curb Ramp Type Combination1 day Wed 9/12/18 Wed 9/12/18 43
45 Traffic 3 days Tue 9/18/18 Thu 9/20/18
46 Paint Line 1 day Tue 9/18/18 Tue 9/18/18 40
47 Plastic Traffic Symbols/Lines 2 days Wed 9/19/18 Thu 9/20/18 46
48 Site Work 109 days Thu 4/26/18 Tue 9/25/18
49 Native Wetland Seed Mix 1 day Thu 4/26/18 Thu 4/26/18 22
50 Sitka Willow Stakes 1 day Fri 4/27/18 Fri 4/27/18 49
51 Coated Chain Link Fence Type 4 2 days Mon 9/24/18 Tue 9/25/18 34,35

1/15
2/12

3/9

B E M B E M B E M B E M B E M B E M
January March May July September November

35th Avenue SE Reconstruction
Construction Schedule

Page 1

You created this PDF from an application that is not licensed to print to novaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #C

.

C
ontract for C

onstruction M
anagem

ent Services for 35th Ave SE R
econstruc...

Page 50 of 80

http://www.novapdf.com


January 23, 2018 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 

MINUTES 

City Council Regular Meeting 

6:00 PM - Tuesday, January 23, 2018 

Council Chambers, 15728 Main Street, Mill Creek, WA 98012 

  

  Minutes are the official record of Mill Creek City Council meetings. Minutes document 
action taken at the council meeting, not what was said at the council meeting. 

 

A recording of this City Council meeting can be found here.  

 

The agenda packet for this City Council meeting can be found here. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 Mayor Pruitt called the meeting of the Mill Creek City Council to order at 6:00 p.m. and 

led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

Councilmembers Present: 

Pam Pruitt, Mayor 

Brian Holtzclaw, Mayor Pro Tem 

Vince Cavaleri, Councilmember 

Mike Todd, Councilmember 

Jared Mead, Councilmember 

  

  

Councilmembers Absent: 

Mark Bond, Councilmember 

  

  

  

  

  

   
 

Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw made a motion to excuse Councilmember Bond due to 
illness. Councilmember Cavaleri seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.  

  

Police Chief Greg Elwin led the meeting for City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto 
who was absent.   

 

AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 

A.  Brooke Knight, Northshore Senior Center CEO, addressed Council to express her 
happiness with the relationship that has developed between the senior center and the 
City and thanked the Council and City Manager for their vision and determination to 
see the project through and help provide a new facility that adequately meets the 
needs of the City's aging population.    

B. Paul Heise, a Mill Creek resident, addressed Council seeking a timeframe for chip 
seal work to be done in his neighborhood, Heatherwood West.  

 

STUDY SESSION 
 

AGENDA ITEM #D.

City Council Meeting Minutes of January 23, 2018 Page 51 of 80

http://cityofmillcreek.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_9100852/File/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/Audio%20Recordings/2018/Audio%201-23-18.mp3
http://cityofmillcreek.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_9100852/File/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/Agendas/2018/Council%20Packet%201-23-18.pdf


 

 

 

January 23, 2018 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

C. Snohomish County Emergency Radio System (SERS) System-Wide Upgrade  

  

Mayor Pruitt introduced Chief of Police Greg Elwin who explained the current critical 
state of the Snohomish County Emergency Radio System, the importance of a 
replacement system, estimated upgrade costs and potential funding options to replace 
the outdated analog system with an all-encompassing digital system. Council engaged 
in discussion.  

 

Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw made a motion to adopt Resolution 2018-571 as 
presented with an additional recital to be added emphasizing equitable 
countywide funding in support of a new emergency radio system. 
Councilmember Cavaleri seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

D. Payroll and Benefit ACH Payments in the Amount of $209,502.32 

(Audit Committee: Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw and Councilmember Cavaleri)  
E. City Council Meeting Minutes of January 2, 2018 

 

Councilmember Cavaleri made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Mayor 
Pro Tem Holtzclaw seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.   

 

REPORTS 
 

F. Mayor/Council 

  

Mayor Pruitt reported that she will be attending the Arena Sports Grand Opening 
event on January 25.  

  

Mayor Pruitt suggested that Councilmembers submit interview questions to the City 
Manager in preparation for the upcoming vacant Council position interviews.   

  

Councilmember Cavaleri reported that he will be attending the Arena Sports Grand 
Opening event.  

  

Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw addressed Mr. Heise's earlier comments stating that the 
Council is waiting on a report from the City Manager regarding cost estimates and 
timing before the chip seal process can begin in Heatherwood West.  

  

Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw reported that the Snohomish County Tomorrow meeting 
was pushed back one week and that the Planning Advisory Committee (PAC) has 
deferred taking action on the Countywide Planning Policies (CPPs) until their meeting 
in February.   

  

Councilmember Todd reported that Everett Public Schools will be holding a bond and 
levy information session on January 26 at the Educational Resource Center in Everett.   

  

Councilmember Todd reported that he attended the Snohomish County Cities (SCC) 
meeting last week.  

AGENDA ITEM #D.

City Council Meeting Minutes of January 23, 2018 Page 52 of 80



 

 

 

January 23, 2018 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

  

Councilmember Todd reported that he will be attending AWC City Action Days in 
Olympia on January 24.   

G. Chief of Police  

  

Chief Elwin reported that Officer Nathan Lerma and K9 Bagira have completed their 
training and are now a state certified tracking team. 

  

Chief Elwin reported that the Executive Session scheduled for tonight's meeting has 
been cancelled due to the City Manager's absence.  

 

AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 

H. There were no comments from the audience.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 With no objection, Mayor Pruitt adjourned the meeting at 6:44 p.m. 

 

Pam Pruitt, Mayor 

Gina Pfister, Acting City Clerk 

 

AGENDA ITEM #D.

City Council Meeting Minutes of January 23, 2018 Page 53 of 80



February 6, 2018 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 

MINUTES 

City Council Regular Meeting 

5:00 p.m. - Tuesday, February 6, 2018 

Council Chambers, 15728 Main Street, Mill Creek, WA 98012 

  

  Minutes are the official record of Mill Creek City Council meetings. Minutes document 
action taken at the council meeting, not what was said at the council meeting. 

 

A recording of this City Council meeting can be found here.  

 

The agenda packet for this City Council meeting can be found here. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 Mayor Pruitt called the meeting of the Mill Creek City Council to order at 6:00 p.m. and 

led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

Councilmembers Present: 

Pam Pruitt, Mayor 

Brian Holtzclaw, Mayor Pro Tem 

Vince Cavaleri, Councilmember 

Mike Todd, Councilmember 

Mark Bond, Councilmember 

Jared Mead, Councilmember 

  

Councilmembers Absent: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. City Council Appointment  

  

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto reviewed the process to be utilized by the Council 
for the conduct of initial applicant interviews for vacant City Council Position No. 1.  

  

The following fourteen applicants were given a ten minute interview that included two 
minutes for an opening statement:  

  

1. David Chapin 
2. Brad Craig 
3. Melissa Duque  
4. Joyce Eleanor 
5. Carmen Fisher 
6. Tyler Hogan  
7. Drew Lippman 
8. Herbie Martin 

AGENDA ITEM #E.

City Council Meeting Minutes of February 6, 2018 Page 54 of 80

http://cityofmillcreek.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_9100852/File/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/Audio%20Recordings/2018/Audio%202.6.mp3
https://millcreek.civicweb.net/filepro/documents/23053?preview=23335


 

 

 

February 6, 2018 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

9. Ross Maynard 
10. Mark Oostra  
11. Luis Perry  
12. John Steckler 
13. Dennis Teschlog  
14. Stephanie Vignal  

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 (Confidential Session of the Council)  

B. To evaluate the qualifications of a candidate for appointment to elected office per 
RCW 42.30.110 (1)(h) 

 

The meeting recessed to executive session at 7:47 p.m. for up to 40 minutes, which 
was subsequently extended for up to 15 minutes.  

 

RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION 
 

C. The meeting reconvened to regular session at 8:45 p.m.   
D. Nominations for finalists 

  

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto opened the nomination round for finalists.  

  

Councilmember Todd nominated John Steckler as a finalist. Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw 
seconded the nomination. 

  

Councilmember Cavaleri nominated Dennis Teschlog as a finalist. Councilmember 
Todd seconded the nomination. 

  

Councilmember Mead nominated Stephanie Vignal as a finalist. Councilmember 
Cavaleri seconded the nomination.   

E. Appointment of a finalist 

 

City Manager Polizzotto reviewed the process to be utilized by the Council for 
appointment of a finalist to City Council Position No. 1. Ballots were passed out, 
collected and tabulated by City Manager Polizzotto and Acting City Clerk Gina Pfister. 
Results were as follows:  

  

Round 1: John Steckler 2 votes, Dennis Teschlog 3 votes, Stephanie Vignal 1 vote.  

Round 2: John Steckler 3 votes, Dennis Teschlog 3 votes.  

Round 3: John Steckler 3 votes, Dennis Teschlog 3 votes.  

  

Council engaged in discussion to determine whether or not to hold an executive 
session.  

 
 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 (Confidential Session of the Council)   

F. To evaluate the qualifications of a candidate for appointment to elected office per 

AGENDA ITEM #E.

City Council Meeting Minutes of February 6, 2018 Page 55 of 80



 

 

 

February 6, 2018 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

RCW 42.30.110 (1)(h) 

  

The meeting recessed to executive session at 9:00 p.m. for up to 10 minutes. 
 

RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION 
 

G. The meeting reconvened to regular session at 9:02 p.m.  

  

Council engaged in discussion on whether to hold additional interviews on another 
day.  

  

Appointment of a finalist continued.  

  

Round 4: John Steckler 3 votes, Dennis Teschlog 3 votes.  

Round 5: John Steckler 3 votes, Dennis Teschlog 3 votes.  

Round 6: John Steckler 4 votes, Dennis Teschlog 2 votes.  

 

At 9:11 p.m. Councilmember Todd made a motion that by acclamation, Council 
agreed to continue the process that was in place by working on the one agenda 
item and stay past 8:30 p.m. Motion included extending the meeting up to 9:30 
p.m. Councilmember Cavaleri seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.   

 

OATH OF OFFICE  
 

H. Oath of Office for newly appointed Councilmember, John Steckler.  

  

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto administered the Oath of Office for newly appointed 
Councilmember, John Steckler.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 With no objection, Mayor Pruitt adjourned the meeting at 9:17 p.m. 

 

Pam Pruitt, Mayor 

Gina Pfister, Acting City Clerk 

 

AGENDA ITEM #E.

City Council Meeting Minutes of February 6, 2018 Page 56 of 80



 

Tentative Council Meeting Agendas 
Subject to change without notice 

Last updated: March 2, 2018 
 

 

March 13, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due February 27) 

 Presentation: 

o Sweetwater Ranch Stormwater Capital 

Project 

 Work Session: Long Term Planning 

o Recreational Opportunities 

o Public Safety 

 Business Expense Policy 

 Reports: 

o Labor/Management Minutes 

 

March 27, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due March 13) 

 Work Session: Long Term Planning 

o Economic Prosperity 

o Leadership 

 Work Session: 

o Code Revision - Repeal of Board of 

Appeals/Adjustment 

o Administrative approval of long plats 

 Public Records Act Policy 

 Addendum: Exploration Park Design Services 

 

April 3, 2018 

 Snohomish County Update – Dave Somers 

 Work Session: Long Term Planning 

o Long Term Planning 

 Senior Center Contract Renewal – 2018 

 Presentation: Chief for a Day 

 Update - Exploration Park Project 

o Construction Mgmt Contract 

o Cost Estimates 

o Schedule 

April 10, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due March 27) 

 WRIA 8 ILA 

 Presentation: EGUV Development Agreement  

 35
th

 Construction Project 

o Bid Award 

o Communications Plan 

 Reports 

o Labor Management Minutes 

 

MARCH 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

        1  2  3  

       

4  5  6  7  8  9  10  

       

11  12  13  14  15  16  17  

       

18  19  20  21  22  23  24  

       

25  26  27  28  29  30  31  

       

APRIL 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1  2  3  4  5  6  7  

       

8  9  10  11  12  13  14  

       

15  16  17  18  19  20  21  

       

22  23  24  25  26  27  28  

       

29  30            

       

MAY 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

    1  2  3  4  5  

       

6  7  8  9  10  11  12  

       

13  14  15  16  17  18  19  

       

20  21  22  23  24  25  26  

       

27  28  29  30  31      

       

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 57 of 80



 

April 24, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due April 10) 

 Exploration Park 

o Bid Award 

o Communications Plan 

 Reports 

o Quarterly Financial Report 

 

 May 1, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due April 17) 

 Beaver Management Plan 

 

 

May 8, 2018 

 Presentation: Website Update – 6 Month Check 

In 

 Presentation: Sports Tourism Feasibility Study 

 Reports 

o Memorial Day Update 

 

May 22, 2018 

 Long term planning impacts from Paine Field 

commercial flights. Work Session:  

 

 

Work in Progress – Upcoming Agenda Items 

 Personnel Policies and Procedures 

 Freedom Field Grant Contract 

 Freedom Field Construction Contract 

 Budget Calendar 

o CIP Policies 

o Financial Policies 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JUNE 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

          1  2  

       

3  4  5  6  7  8  9  

       

10  11  12  13  14  15  16  

       

17  18  19  20  21  22  23  

       

24  25  26  27  28  29  30  

       

JULY 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1  2  3  4  5  6  7  

       

8  9  10  11  12  13  14  

       

15  16  17  18  19  20  21  

       

22  23  24  25  26  27  28  

       

29  30  31  27  28  29  30  

       

AUGUST 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

      1  2  3  4  

       

5  6  7  8  9  10  11  

       

12  13  14  15  16  17  18  

       

19  20  21  22  23  24  25  

       

26  27  28  29  30  31    

       

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 58 of 80



Possible Work Session Topics for Discussion 

 Parking Codes 

 Business signs  

 MCCA storm water discussions  

 Sports Fields 

 Repair Issues 

 Utility Project Management  

 Review of Criminal Justice Costs/Alternatives 

 Status update on County’s SHR project 

 128
th

 St as an ST3 Station 

 Issues re: no parking on sidewalks 

 Development Projects in Progress  

 Hotel/Motel Theater Tax  

 Resort Fees  

 Partnerships with Everett School District  

 Development code change to allow 

redevelopment along Mill Creek Blvd/North 

Creek   

 Council Chambers Configuration 

 

AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 59 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 60 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 61 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 62 of 80



A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #G

.

C
ity M

anager Q
uarterly Financial R

eport AW
C

 Legislative Bulletin C
ouncil...

Page 63 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 64 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 65 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 66 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 67 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 68 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 69 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 70 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 71 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 72 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 73 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 74 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 75 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 76 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 77 of 80



A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #G

.

C
ity M

anager Q
uarterly Financial R

eport AW
C

 Legislative Bulletin C
ouncil...

Page 78 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 79 of 80



AGENDA ITEM #G.

City Manager Quarterly Financial Report AWC Legislative Bulletin Council... Page 80 of 80


	Agenda
	B. Long Term Strategic Planning
	C. Contract for Construction Management Services for 35th Ave Reconstruction
	D. Minutes 1-23-18
	E. Minutes 2-6-18
	G. Council Planning Schedule
	G. Quarterly Financial Report

